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Kenneth A. Blair

From: Miller, Stacy <Stacy.Miller@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 8:17 AM
To: Kenneth A. Blair
Subject: RE: 386 E Blue Heron Blvd., Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County (Crab Pot site)

Mr. Blair,  
 
We have reviewed the most recent proposal and have no additional comments at this time.  As noted below, this review 
does not constitute permit approval. 
 
Thank you.   
 
Stacy L. Miller‐Novello, P.E. 
Director of Transportation Development  
District Four 
3400 West Commercial Blvd 
Fort Lauderdale FL 33309‐3421 
(O) 954‐777‐4429 
stacy.miller@dot.state.fl.us 
 

From: Kenneth A. Blair [mailto:Ken@SKHOLDINGS.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 4:33 PM 
To: Miller, Stacy <Stacy.Miller@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: 386 E Blue Heron Blvd., Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County (Crab Pot site) 
 
Thanks much. 
 

Kenneth A. Blair 
Seven Kings Holdings, Inc. 
____________________________________________ 
630 Maplewood Drive, Suite 100 | Jupiter, Florida 33458 
P. 561.625.9443  |  F. 561.625.5689 
C. 561.379.3124 
Ken@SKHOLDINGS.com 

 
NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended 
recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that you have 
received this transmittal in error, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this transmittal and/or attachments in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachments.  

 

From: Miller, Stacy [mailto:Stacy.Miller@dot.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 4:31 PM 
To: Kenneth A. Blair <Ken@SKHOLDINGS.com> 
Subject: RE: 386 E Blue Heron Blvd., Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County (Crab Pot site) 
 
Mr. Blair, 
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We are in receipt of your latest version.  We will review and provide feedback.   
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 12:12 PM 
To: Miller, Stacy <Stacy.Miller@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 386 E Blue Heron Blvd., Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County (Crab Pot site) 
 
Good afternoon Stacy –  
 
With all the usual disclaimers and understanding this isn’t an official application, etc., etc. I just wanted to ask you to 
look at the attached sketch that I believe incorporates the last round of courtesy comments (from 3/31/2016 e‐mail). 
 
Would you let me know if this looks in line with the comments? 
 
If so, then it will allow me to make some further progress w/ the City et al. 
 
Again, I understand this is not an “official” application, there are still other issues (the FDOT lease of the property, etc.) 
that are to be worked out and which I understand the landlord / site owner are pursuing separately with FDOT. 
 
Thanks in advance for any input. 
 

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

 



(b)

(1)
a.

DG downtown general. The DG downtown general district promotes the redevelopment of the Avenue E
corridor and adjacent areas into a mixed­use, pedestrian­friendly environment. Diverse housing options as
well as commercial establishments serving the downtown population are permitted of a scale and intensity
compatible with the adjacent residential neighborhoods.

Lot size, building placement, size, and height.
Table 31­536(c) provides the dimensional requirements regarding lot size, building placement, size,
and height for the DG district. Figure 31­536(6) illustrates the dimensional requirements from the
table.

Table 31­536(c) 
Downtown General Dimensional Requirements

Lot Size

Lot Width 20 feet min./No max.

Lot Area 2,000 square feet min./No

max.

Lot Coverage 80% max.

Building Placement

A Front Setback 

Primary Street 10 feet min.; 15 feet max.

Secondary Street 10 feet min.

B Side Setback 0 feet2

C Rear Setback 10 feet min.

D Building Frontage 65% min. on Primary

Streets

Building Size & Height

Maximum Floor Area Ratio (FAR) 2.0

Maximum Height 3 Stories

1



b.

(2)
a.

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

(3)
a.

1.

 

Side lot lines facing streets are regulated by the front setback requirements

All light and air shafts shall be provided within the lot. See § 31­535(b).

Figure 31­536(6)Downtown General 
Building Placement & Height

The building types defined in the downtown residential district (DR) (See subsection 31­536(c))
may be used alternatively to regulate lot size, building placement, size, and height for residential
development.

Use regulations.
Uses permitted. The following uses are permitted by right in the DG district, except that on primary
streets, parking (whether principle or accessory use) shall be separated from the street for at least
20 feet:

Residential
Professional office, except drive throughs are not permitted.
Retail establishments, except drive throughs are not permitted.
Daycare (See section 31­544.).
Nursing or convalescent homes and adult living facilities (ALF).
Churches and their educational buildings; storefront churches.
Civic open spaces (See section 31­538.).
Community gardens.

Frontage standards.
The front setback and side setbacks facing streets shall be hardscaped. The hardscape design
shall have the following characteristics:

Street trees shall be installed as set forth in subsection 31­537(c), consistent with the
appropriate street design in section 29­65.
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https://www.municode.com/library/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH31ZO_ARTVDIRE_DIV26DOZODI_S31-535BUSTALDODI
https://api.municode.com/CD/staticCodeContent?productId=11473&fileName=31-536-6.png
https://www.municode.com/library/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH31ZO_ARTVISUDIRE_S31-544CHCADAOTPRFA
https://www.municode.com/library/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH31ZO_ARTVDIRE_DIV26DOZODI_S31-538CIOPSP
https://www.municode.com/library/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH31ZO_ARTVDIRE_DIV26DOZODI_S31-537FRST
https://www.municode.com/library/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH29STSI_ARTIICO_DIV2ST_S29-65STDESTCOREAR


2.
3.

b.

c.

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

d.

(4)
a.
b.

c.

(5)

A pedestrian walkway shall be accommodated as set forth in subsection 31­537(b).
Any setback area not used to accommodate a pedestrian walkway, may be landscaped
adjacent to the building using potted plants in removable planters or ground planting that does
not obstruct views into storefront windows, and may also be used to accommodate
merchandise displays or outdoor dining areas.

The main entrance(s) to ground story commercial space(s) shall be directly from and face a public
right­of­way or civic open space. Doors allowing public access shall occur at intervals no greater
than 75 feet.
Building entrances shall use at least one of the following frontage types detailed in subsection 31­
537(a):

Stoop.
Forecourt.
Bracketed balcony.
Storefront.
Arcade/colonnade.

Buildings with more than 250 feet of street frontage shall provide a pedestrian accessway at least
ten feet wide connecting the rear parking to the sidewalk area or establishing a cross­block
connection.

Architectural standards.
An expression line shall be provided at the top of the first story.
In the absence of a building façade, a streetwall is required along both primary and secondary
streets. Streetwalls shall be three feet to three feet six inches in height, located in line with the
building façade or the front setback. Streetwalls shall be composed of either an opaque wall using
the same material and color as the building or of a continuous, maintained hedge. In addition, one
shade tree per 20 lineal feet, uniformly spaced, shall be installed along the length the streetwall.
An opaque, masonry wall six feet in height shall be built on the property line along all side and rear
lot lines that abut single­family houses existing as of the date of this ordinance (date) or lots in
residential zoning district. In addition, one shade tree per 20 lineal feet, uniformly spaced, shall be
installed along the length the wall.

Other applicable Standards. See section 31­535 and sections 31­537 through 31­540 for general
standards that also apply to the DG district.

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
https://www.municode.com/library/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH31ZO_ARTVDIRE_DIV26DOZODI_S31-540REDEAR
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STAFF REPORT – CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  
CASE NUMBER SP-16-18 
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, MAY 11, 2017 

 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM 
BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING A SITE PLAN APPLICATION FROM 
SEVEN KINGS HOLDINGS, INC. TO BUILD AND OPERATE A 4,482 SQUARE FOOT 
RESTAURANT, ON A VACANT PARCEL OF LAND, APPROXIMATELY +/- 0.35 
ACRE, IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBER 56-43-42-28-00-003-0090, 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF BLUE HERON BOULEVARD AND EAST OF 
LAKE SHORE DRIVE, WITHIN THE DOWNTOWN GENERAL ZONING DISTRICT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
  

A. Applicant: Seven Kings Holdings, Inc. 
 

B. Request: The applicant is requesting site plan approval to build a 4,482 square foot 
restaurant with outdoor deck seating. 

 
C. Location: The proposed site is located north of Blue Heron Blvd., east of Lake Shore Dr. 

(386 E. Blue Heron Blvd.). 
 

D. Property Description and Uses: The subject property description and uses are as follows: 
  
 Parcel Control Number: 56-43-42-28-00-003-0090. 

 
Parcel Size:   +/- 0.35 acre. 
 
Existing Use: Vacant Lot. 
 
Zoning:   Downtown General (DG) Zoning District. 
 
Future Land Use:  Downtown Mixed Use. 
 

E. Adjacent Property Description and Uses: 
 

North: Residential (Marina Grande Development); Inlet Harbor Center Planned Unit 
Development (IHC-PUD) Zoning and Downtown Mixed Use Future Land Use. 

   
South: “Big” Blue Heron Bridge; Various Commercial Uses; Downtown General (DG) 

Zoning and Downtown Mixed Use Future Land Use. 
 
East: Intracoastal Waterway. 
 
West: Residential / Parking Garage (Marina Grande Development); Inlet Harbor Center 

Planned Unit Development (IHC-PUD) Zoning and Downtown Mixed Use Future 
Land Use. 

 
F. Background: 

 
On October 2016, Seven Kings Holdings, Inc. submitted an application for site plan 
approval, which has been reviewed by City staff for compatibility and consistency with the 
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City’s Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulations. The following staff 
analysis has been prepared for your review: 

 
G. Staff Analysis: 

  
Proposed Development/Use: The applicant is proposing to develop a 4,482 restaurant with 
outdoor deck seating. 
  
Zoning Regulations: The proposed use complies with the City’s Land Development 
Regulations for the Downtown General (DG) Zoning District. 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The proposed use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s 
Downtown Mixed Use Future Land Use designation. 
 
Compatibility: Specific conditions of approval may be needed to ensure that this use is 
compatible with adjacent residential development (Marina Grande), which may include, but 
not be limited to, hours of business operation and specific provisions to govern permitted 
timeframes for amplified music.  
 
Levels of Service: City services such as roads, water, sewer, and garbage collection are 
currently available to the site. 
 
Landscaping: The proposed landscape plan is compatible with the City’s Land Development 
Regulations. 
 
Parking/Traffic: The number of parking spaces proposed (18 spaces) is in compliance with 
the City’s Land Development Regulations for parking within the Downtown area (15 spaces 
required); specifically City Code Sec. 31-539 “Table A Downtown Zoning District Parking 
Ratios” (1 space per 300 sq. ft.)  

  
H. Staff Conclusion: City staff advises that the Planning and Zoning Board review and 

consider all information presented and provide a recommendation to the City Council.  If the 
Planning and Zoning Board chooses to recommend approval, City staff recommends 
including the following conditions of approval: 

 
1. A two-year landscaping performance bond for 110% of the value of landscaping 

and irrigation shall be required before a certificate of occupancy or certificate of 
completion is issued. 
 

2. Construction and landscaping improvements must be initiated within 18 months of 
the effective date of this Resolution in accordance with Section 31-60(b), of the 
City Code of Ordinances. Demolition, site preparation and/or land clearing shall 
not be considered construction.  Building permit application and associated plans 
and documents shall be submitted in its entirety and shall not be accepted by City 
staff in a partial or incomplete manner. 
 

3. This development must receive final Certificate of Occupancy from the City for all 
buildings and units approved within five years of the approval of the adopting 
resolution or the adopting resolution shall be considered null and void, requiring 
the applicant to resubmit application for site plan and special exception approval 
and re-initiate the site plan approval process.  
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4. All future advertising must state that the development is located in the City of 
Riviera Beach. Fees and penalties in accordance with City Code Sec. 31-554 will 
be levied against the property owner and/or business for violation of this condition. 
 

5. Once approved, this resolution shall supersede any previous site plan approval 
resolutions associated with this property, causing previous site plan approval 
resolutions to be null and void. 
 

6. City council authorizes City staff to approve future amendments to this site plan 
administratively so long as the site plan does not deviate greater than 5% from the 
originally approved site plan. 

 
7. Hours of business operation (open to the public): This business shall close to the 

general public at 2:00 AM daily. 
 

8. Hours for amplified music:   
a. Amplified music shall be prohibited on Friday and Saturday between the hours 

of 11:30 PM and 8:00 AM the next day.   
b. Amplified music shall be prohibited on Sunday through Thursday between the 

hours of 10:00 PM and 8:00 AM the next day.    
 

























































































































































































Title

Unit Total
1 - 1

2 SS212028 2

Contract no. Rel. Qty Spare parts qty Rev.

4IDFD201
Drawing no.

HALF-PLANK FENDER

S/S TAP.SCR.FLT HD ROB SKT #12 X 2"

HALF-PLANK FENDER - 200 SERIES

DescriptionPart Quantity NotesItem

COUNTERSINK HOLE ø5.5mm [7/32"]

DOCK SECTION
SYST. 214

NOTE: FENDER INSTALLED FULL LENGTH. CUT IF REQUIRED. FIRST AND LAST HOLES MUST BE AT 
50mm [2in] FROM ENDS OF EACH FENDER SECTION. FENDER CALCULATED PER METER (3.28 FEET).

DOCK SECTION
SYST. 260

DOCK SECTION
SYST. 186

DOCK SECTION
SYST. 285



Title

Unit Total

1 - 2

2 - 4

3 SS058001 8

4 SS001005 8

Contract no. Rel. Qty Spare parts qty Rev.

0IDPF003

Drawing no.

DOCK BEAM REINFORCEMENT

INSULATING PLATE

SS316 FLANGED NUT 0.625"-11 W/NYLOCK PATCH

SS316 ALRA BOLT 0.625"-11 X 1.500"

FIXED DOCK TO PILE SUPPORT BEAMS INSTALLATION

DescriptionPart
Quantity

NotesItem

ASSEMBLY 
SECTION VIEW 



Title

Unit Total

1 SS000091 2

2 SS030013 4

3 SS050007 2

4 SS051010 2

Contract no. Rel. Qty Spare parts qty Rev.

0

Item

SS304 JAM NUT 0.750"-10

SS304 WASHER 0.750"

HEAVY DUTY RIGID CONNECTION ASSEMBLY

DescriptionPart
Quantity

Notes

SS304 HEX BOLT 0.750"-10 X 2.75"

SS304 NUT 0.750"-10

IDDC017

Drawing no.
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10,371.71 S.F. (70%)
4,482 S.F.

4,447.24 S.F. (30%)

3 STORY MAX.BUILDING HEIGHT

ZONING DISTRICT
LAND-USE CLASSIFICATION

SUBJECT SITE AREA 0.34 ACRE (14,818.95 S.F.)
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DG, DOWNTOWN GENERAL
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PROVIDED 30%
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